PRELIMINARY MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LUDLOW
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023
6:00 PM

HOWARD BARTON, JR. CONFERENCE ROOM

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

David Rose, Chairman Earl Washburn Bob Brandt
STAFF:

Scott Murphy Ron Tarbell
OTHERS PRESENT:

Andrea Goldman Paula Scott

Meredith Milliken Jean Strong

1. Call To Order
A. David Rose called the regular meeting of the Village Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Consideration of any Changes, Additions or Removal to the Agenda

A.  Scott suggested that item 7n be addressed before item 4.
B. David Rose added item 8. Minutes are in number order.

3. Approve Minutes from Previous Meetings

A. MOTION by Earl Washburn and seconded by David Rose to approve minutes from the
reqular meeting of December 13, 2022, as amended. Motion passed unanimously.

4, Comments from Citizens

A. Andrea Goldman asked to make 3 comments.

i.  Why are the Trustees’ meeting not on ZOOM such as the Select Board meeting are?

ii. There was a discussion at their December 13" meeting regarding Rental Registry and a
duplication of efforts for private assurance. She refereed to Chief Kolenda’s comments about
if there were a barn with an apartment, the fire would have no way of knowing, should there
be a fire, if there were people inside. She said there was also a comment about
administration costs, but that can be made up for with fees.

iii. She commented that there is a duplication of efforts between the town and village and why
they are still separate. It is unnecessary duplication in discussion of the rental registry, as it
affects both. There are also conflicting votes.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees
Preliminary Meetings Minutes

January 3, 2023
Page 2 of 5

5.

Sewer Allocation Request

A.

B.

6.

85 Main Street. — Troy Caruso
Scott Murphy advised that this is an application to change from a Commercial Use
(Laundromat) to Residential Use. He said this is an administrative change that no new fees
are due.
MOTION by Bob Brandt and seconded by Earl Washburn to approve the request from
Troy to change the use from Commercial (Laundromat)) to Residential. There is no
additional allocation fee. Motion passed unanimously.

1-5 Lamere Square, Building 2 — Betsy Mitchell
Scott Murphy advised that this is an application change the upper level use from
Commercial — office space to residential (2-bedroom apartment.) He said this is an
administrative change and no fees are due.
MOTION by Earl Washburn to approve the request from Betsy Mitchell to change the
use from Commercial (office space) to residential (2-bedroom apartment). Motion
passed unanimously.

Review and Possibly Approve FY2024 Budget

A.
I.

Vi.
Vii.

Village Budget
Scott Murphy referred to the draft 1/3/23 and said that the biggest concerns are inflation, fuel
costs and wages. He said that Salt is up $2,500, Diesel is up $7,000 and salaries up $2,500.
David Rose noted that the board members were missing the pages for Administration and
Planning.
Scott Murphy said that he would send them out tomorrow. He said that the changes from the
12/29/22 draft were not on those two pages.
David Rose asked if the bottom line numbers on the 1/3 draft included Administration and
Planning.
Scott Murphy said yes. The increase in the amount to be raised in taxes is 3.89% and he thinks
that is doable. He said he is still concerned about inflation and thinks this is as low as they
should go.
David Rose said he would like to see one spreadsheet.
Scott Murphy said he would get it out to them tomorrow.

Wastewater Budget
Scott Murphy said they had added a 4" person. Wages are up. There is a correction on page
7; Sewer Lines should read $20,000 not $2,000. The increase in the Wastewater Budget is
2.2%.
Capital
David Rose noted the $175,000 payments on the Wastewater Treatment Facility upgrade and
the High Street bond payments of $14,613 starting in FY 2023.
Scott Murphy said it is a fairly flat budget
David Rose asked about the Depreciation Expense ($55,000).
Scott Murphy said it was never expensed and we don’t need to do it.
David Rose said we are up 2.2% on the Wastewater side. He asked about increasing rates. He
said the bills go out in June.
Scott Murphy said they can discuss that that their May meeting. He said the Capital Balance is
$633,000.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees January 3, 2023
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 3 of 5

7. Future Sidewalk Projects

A.

FAXeTITom m

<

Z

DO DO

»

—

X s<c

Scott Murphy said that they had a sidewalk inventory done in conjunction with Regional
Planning Commission in 2021. There are 4.5 miles of sidewalks in Ludlow. He said the report
have the following
3% of the sidewalks are in Poor Condition: open joints, uneven/bad pitch, and material
missing in places.
29% in Fair Condition — decent surface for most of the segment, periodic cracks and holes,
puddling. Some unevenness.
46% in Good Condition — Good surface, occasional cracks
Scott Murphy continued, saying that the roads with poor condition are higher in visibility. He
said that the Trustees have been putting about $18,000 to $19,000 per year into sidewalk work.
He added this it is hard to find bidders.
David Rose said we have the ARPA funds, plus the yearly and the fund balance. He said that
contractors can’t get curbing.
Ron Tarbell said that Pleasant Street doesn’t have 4 feet ADA because it is high and there are
no granite curbs. He said that Main Street is a priority — at the lower end by Mojo’s. They
would have to do a total reconstruction and the hydrants would have to be moved. He asked
about Downtown Restoration grants.
Scott Murphy said they are the Transportation Enhancement Grants and it generally takes 3 t0 5
years to go through the process. It is a good grant for big projects.
David Rose said that before Scott Murphy come to work here, we had applied for one but didn’t
get it.
Scott Murphy said the state likes to see add-ons like bike lanes.
Ron Tarbell said we need to look at crosswalks — they require curb-cuts.
Jean Strong said that there is a loose paving block on South Main.
Ron Tarbell said on both sides.
David Rose asked about Pleasant Street.
Ron Tarbell said on the south side, it is 4 feet and the north side does, but it is piece meal.
David Rose said we have done Andover to Depot on Pleasant Street. He said he would like a
rough estimate of per foot costs.
Scott Murphy said that the numbers have changed since Wayne Elliott gave us numbers in the
spring.
David Rose asked Scott Murphy to get a ballpark number of how many feet we can do with
funds available. He said that Pond Street Court has never been done because it is smaller and
off the beaten path. Should we consider asphalt?
Ron Tarbell said it is just sidewalks, no curbs there.
David Rose asked about the Mill Street pedestrian bridge.
Scott Murphy said the summer after next.
Bob Brandt noted that Charlestown has bituminous materials with curbs. He said that may
work for smaller areas and concrete on Main Street.
David Rose said we need to get footages and try to see what we can get done with the funds we
have and get rolling on this and put it out to bid.
Scott Murphy said he will put this on next month’s agenda and have proposals with lengths and
costs.
David Rose said that will give us and idea of how much we can do.
Bob Brandt said we need the lengths on the bad sections.
Paula Scott said that there are 2 or 3 spots on Pond Street Court that get torn up by the plow
every winter.
David Rose said they will try to include Pond Street Court.



Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees January 3, 2023
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 4 of 5

8. Vail Bridge Sewer Line Options

A.

w

nmoo

el -

- A

9.

A.

B.

C.

David Rose said the sewer line is exposed — it is steel or cast iron. He suggested they put armor
on the ledge.

Ron Tarbell said we had tried that before and it didn’t work. We need to know the hydraulic
capacity under the bridge and need to do a hydraulic study.

Scott Murphy said they had done one downstream - 5 feet up and 15 feet down.

Bob Brandt said he thought we had done one.

Ron Tarbell said we gained space when they redid the bridge.

David Rose said we need to ask Wayne Elliott about the study and the ledge. He said he would
like Ron Tarbell to get more involved in the conversations with Wayne Elliott. We need to
verify the sizes.

Scott Murphy said Wayne Elliott has given us a rough estimate of $60,000 plus engineering
costs.

David Rose asked about the sewer line out to the high school building.

Ron Tarbell said we are working on the RFP.

Scott Murphy said the RFP is basically done and he expects to get it out within the next 6
weeks.

Ron Tarbell said we also need to do the Access Road storm drain and it need to happen soon.
David Rose said to get an estimate. Find out about traffic control and put out an RFP. He said
the balance of the money in the fund is about $100,000.

Other Business

Auditors
i. David Rose asked about the auditors.

ii.  Scott Murphy said they will be meeting next Monday via ZOOM. It is a new person. He

asked the board if they would like to schedule him for their February meeting.

iii. David Rose said yes.

Bowker Court
i. David Rose asked for an update.

ii.  Scott Murphy said the court is looking at status conformance and we hope to set a court

date for the case. He continues to throw up road blocks, we respond and it is very costly.

iii. David Rose asked if we can recoup the costs.
iv.  Scott Murphy said we would be able to start to fine him.
v. David Rose said this has been going on for 2 years.

Holiday Traffic.
i. David Rose said there were no issues and traffic was not as bad as last year.

ii.  Scott Murphy said they have addressed some of the problems. We do traffic control and

they will reimburse us. They will also reimburse us for the additional ambulance costs.

10. Municipal Manager Updates

A

24-hour Composite Testing




Village of Ludlow — Board of Trustees January 3, 2023
Preliminary Meetings Minutes Page 5 of 5

11.

12.

13.

14.

i. Scott Murphy said that Joe Gaudiana said we need to order 2 samplers — one for influent
and one for effluent. They run between $3,500 to $5,000 each and we need 2. We will get
one this year and the other next year. This is now state law.

B. Wastewater COVID Tracking System
i. David Rose asked how this is going
ii.  Scott Murphy said great. We can see the influx with huge crowds and see the changes in
the variants. We have not received the results from last week, yet.
iii. Bob Brandt said they did show a spike at Thanksgiving.

Set Date for Next Meeting and Possible Agenda ltems

A.  Next regular meeting will possibly be on February 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
B. Agenda Items
i. FY2024 Budget
ii. Sidewalks
iii. Infrastructure projects

Sign Warrant Orders

A.  Warrant orders have been signed.

Possible Executive Session/Personnel/Contracts/Legal Issues

A. Scott Murphy said that an Executive Session is not needed

Adjourn

A. MOTION to adjourn by Bob Brandt and seconded by Earl Washburn. Motion passed

unanimously.
B.  Meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisha Klaiber

David Rose, Chairman of Trustees Earl Washburn, Vice Chair

Bob Brandt, Clerk



